
GENERAL

A/C0NF\2/SR.28
28 NOVember 1951

ENGLISH
ORIGIlvAL: ENGLISH

Dual DistributiSl

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 19 July 1951, at 11 a.m.

SUM!\~y RECORD OF THE TWENTY-..J:GHTH loiEETnU

COl.JFERENCE OF PI.EiIjIP0TENT.:J:~ uN THE STATUS OF
REFUGEES AND STATELEss PERSONli

1. Consideration of the Rsport 011. credentials .4
(A/CONF.2/S7)

2 0 - Consideration Of the draft Convention on
the "Status of Refugees (item 5(a) of the
agenda) (A/CONF\2/1 and COrr.l, A/OONF.2/5
.and Corr.l) (resumed from. the twerity-
seventh meeting): . ,

(i) Article 5 - Exemption from exceptional
. measures (A/CONF.2/37,

A/CONF.2/L.l) (continued)

(ll) Article 1 - Definition of the term
"refugee":
Paragraph B (A/CONF~4/9,
A/CONF.2/S1, A/CONF.2/82,
AjCONF.2/82/Rev.l)
(resumed from t.he twenty...
third meeting') .

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

CONTENTS:

.=._"~



Members:

Hi

Re e
inter

l<lr • ~AW

Mr. FRITZER
Re re

1JIr • HERMENT
Mr; de OLIVEIRA

M!-. CHANCE

Mr. GlRii.LOO-J~lILLO

Mr: HOEG

Mr. IJUJiER ..
Mr. von TRUTZSCHLER

lv!r. ROCHEFORT
]Ii!' • P....Pi..YA1IJl\JIS

Archbishop BERNARDINI

Mr. 1~1 P••CHllCHI

}II!' 0 ROBINSON

Mr. del DRAGO
}I.ir • STURM

~. BICHERT

Baron van BOETZELAER

Mr~ lutfF

Mr. PETREN

Mr. SCHURCH
Mr, MrRAS

Mr. HOARE
Secre

Mr. WARREN.. .
.~~tIr. BOZOVIC

.:."
MJ:'. l'lON'IOYA

Mr. LARSEN!:resident:

Australia

Austria

. Belgium

Brazil
. Canada

Columbia

Denmark
. Egypt

Federal Republic of Ge%'mSl'l.y

France

Greece

The Holy See

Iraq

Israel.

Italy

Luxembourg

Monaco

Netherlands

fJorway

Sweden

Switzerland (and Liechtenstein)
Turkey

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

United. States ot America
Yugoslavia

Venezuela

,- ..~ . -', '

Present:

A/CONF,,2/SR,2S
page' 2



!" -, .:~:\~~~-\_. -'f'<" ,-';.~:

.A;C\JtF.~!SR.2a .
page 3'

Mr. van lIEUVEtS GOEDHAR'!'

Mr. ~CHl~ITZER

),ir. TftLIANI de ~UlCHIO

".

Mr. BRAUN'
Mr. METTERNICH

Mr. REES

Mr. RImNER

Mr. BELL

Executive Secretar,y

Deputy Executive Se'CI'E~tary·.··

Mies SENDER

Mr. REES

Mr. J.1EYROWITZ
Mr. SaUNSCHWIG

Miss de HOMER

Mr. BUENSOD

.Miss de a:>MER

International RetUgee Organization

Council ot Europe

CateR:..2!2:.. B and Register

Ca~itas Internationalis

Catholic International Union for
Social Service

Coumission of the Churches on
International '~fair8

Consultative Council of Jewish
Organizations

Oo-ordinating Board of Jewish
Ol"ganizations

Friends 1 World Committee for
Consultation

International Union of Catholic
Women's Lea8t'es

Pax Romans

Standing Conference of Voluntary
dgencies

International Conted~ati(m'ofFree
Trade Unioz;s ~,. '.

World Jewish Congress.

. Mr. Hwnphrey

Miss Kitchen

High Conmissioner..for Refugees

Repreeentra.tiv.!~ of non-governmental- organizations:

Representatives..2!'. specialized agencie@...!.lld of oth~
inter-governmeq~urganizatio~e:

Secretariat:



existing

impose a

with that

If that a

provided •

COJ:lmittee

He w

first bei

meeting .

Govem~en

point sho

la,te stag

(Mr. Pair

debarred

governmen

on accoun

property

lorexamp

world war

Although

.of articl

it into

Swedish a

He b

',Ca) to m
Other' eir

foreign S

CMferenc

. of termin

CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT CON\TEN'fION ON THE STATUS OF itEFUGEES .(item S(a) of
the agenda). (A/CONF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/CONF.2/5 and' Corr.l) (resumed from the
twenty-se'V'enth. m.o.eting):

(i) ;.rticle 5 r. Exemption_[roo. exceptional m~asures (..jCONF.2/37, A/CONF.2/1.1)
(Continued).

A/CiiNF..2!SR.2$
page 4

Th~ PRESIDENT remarked that., according to rule 3 ot the rules 01'

procedure, the Conference h ad to take a decision on ,the report· on credentials.

r~l<:' l'v.t;!0r-t on ~qentials (A/CONF.2!87). as am.ended, was adopted unanimousb'.

Mr. P.APAYAN~S (Greece) said t.hat the delay in the arrival ot his

credentials was probably due to t.echnical causes, since. the Greek public services,. .- .'

inclUding the Post Ofti~e, had receratly been on .strike.

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlal.is) statl:ld that on '17 July he had received
r

a cable from the N~therlands Government informing him that his credentials had been

signed and despatcheij~ altho~gh he had not yet received them~

1. Cul~&IDErl.ATIONOF THE REPOaT \)l~· CREDENTIALS (A/'CONF.2/87)

The PRESIDENT announced that credentials, fully authorizing the

representatives' of Columbia and Israel to participate'in the Oonference and to sign

the instruments eventually drafted, h~d l~vW been received. Paragraph ·4, in Section. ,
B of the· report should therefore be amended by..changing ~he figure "il" to the

figure 1113 11, and by inserting the names IIC01UMBIA" and '!ISRAEL" in the list of

countries. In paragraph 5., thd name "ISRAEL" should be deleted,' as .should also

the second sub-;paragraph.

The PRESIDENT,. inviting the Conference to continue its consideration ot
•

article 5, on exemption from exc~ptional measures, . said ,that he,hope~ th~t it would

be possiblb to conclude the first reading of the draft Convention in two meetings.

. lvwo PETREN-(S}'federt) pointed out that paragraph loot article 5 in the

original draft of the Convention (a/CUNF.2/1,page 1) dealt with exceptionalmeasure~
,

which might be taken against the p~rson, prope~ty or int~rests of nationals ora



ComTilittee.

1 "

He was faced with two problems in co~e~on with paragraph 1 of article 5" t-h~,

first being that mentioncid by the Uniteg Kingdom representative at the previous

meeting in connexion with the !etroactive e1'.fect of that article. The Swedish

Govem~ent,sharedthat r.epresentative's'riewthat it would not be convenient that

point shou.ld be disposed 01' by amending .the draft -Convention i tsel! at the present "- .~ .

late stage, but that it could be dealt with by appropriate reservationS',' His

(Mr. Petren's) second preoccupation was that pare.gr~p~ 1, as at preSent dratted,

debarred governments 1'rom taking even prQvisional measUr.esagainst refugees.'sole-11

on account of their nationality. Such a clause might well con1'lictwith 'the
\

existing domestic legisl9-tion of certain States, and he considered that it· should

impose a lesser degree ~r ,restriction on the freedom'or'action ot:States. It was
with that consid;::ration in mind that .he had introduced his amendment (A!CONF.2/3'1).

If that amendment, was not acceptable ~sit, stood, he 'would be perf~ctiy 'wi1li.ng,

provided its substance was adopted, for its drafting to :be·entrusted 'to the S~'f:1e .

• ~ J

Mr. I~F (Norway) sai~ that1 according to Norwegian •law, . all. ex-en~.

property had to be sequestrated;, ?owever~ ,the law.: ,wa;s not very strictly e:PPli~cL.

?orexample, such property had bGen restored to German nationals ,after ,the second
.' .,' :'. - -:. -' .,"'. .. - •.. \ • . ." ..... :0' ,', .",' , ,- -.,_::.

world war in eesee ~ere the .owners ,had not,aotively work~d ,again~:t Norwegian '.inter 0

Although ,there wa~'no contradi~.tio,nbe~wf-len th.e~r~yision embodied ..in :paragraph.:~
'. ..' , .. _.-.

.of ar~icle 5 and No~egian practice~ it !,ould.Il:~J:letpe less. be d~sirabl.e,tobring·

it into 'line' with the .letter ot the law, That coulJ. be·achieved by adopting. the

Swedish amendment, which he would accordingly support. ,The Norwegian Government
, . .
would then only have to make a reservation eoncr.::rningt,he retroactive ef1'ect 01', ' ".

paragraph 1. '

red

~.

foreign state, whereas article 5(a) (A/CONF,2/L.l, pa~e 1), already .ad?pted 1:>1' ~he ,

OMf'erence, spoke onlJ of measures against a particular person. Was that di1'1'erert.C?'

of terminology intenttonal?

~gn He believed that it was somewhat. illogical to restrict the provision 01' articl~

iion .,(a) to measures which might have to be taken in the 'interests 01' na~ionai ~e~uri.ty~

Other circumstances could conceivably arise which would demand'similar 'aetion by

governments,

,.-



as thus

The

the part

the forn.

would no

h:':i olea

·Jf artic

latter.

out that

security;

as et pr

either a.

.euastanc

could bp,

Mr. HOm (Denmark) said that the Swedish amendment was acceptable. to tbe
Danish delegation.

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlands) said that, as he had already stated, the
Netherlands Government would have to ~e a reservatiQn on article 9 (artistic rights
aM industrial property) to the effect that the provisions of that article would not-

,affect legislation concerning ene~ property. His delegation would have to make
~ similar reservation to articl~ 5, for reasons similar to those adduced by the
United Kingdom representative in the statement he had made at the pr-sviouB meeting
1d1en i~troducing his amendmerit to that artiole.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) reminded representatives ·that it h~d been
de~:J.decl to make a separate arti.::le of the rOI'Iller paragraph 2 of article S because

. there might otherWise have been a conflict betwe~ other a.rticles, sueh as articles
.; and 21, and article s. The saving clause in the original paragraph 2 applie~ onlJ ., .

'to artic~e S, and not to those other articles; moreover, it was not. clear that ac~1oJl
which might have to, be taken in an emergency overriding the prov.1si0l'.ls gf ,tho.e other
articles would always come within the wording of paragraph 1 01' article S (mea8\11'eS
,taken against llthepf;lJ:'~on, property or interests" of a refugee). It had therefore·
been' decided that)t;ere should be a blanket provision whereby, in strictly defined:'.',>;'-_.,'.

"',ircumstances of emergenOY, derogation fl'om any of the provisions of the Convention
woUld be permitted in the interests ot national security. Thus, article S was now
~n1y one ot ,the articles covered by the provisionsot article, S(a). He therefore
COuld not agree with the Swedish represe-ntative I s suggestion that article Sea) was

,', ,too iimited. He believed the scope ot that article to be extremel1 wide in allowing
derogations from all the provisions of the Convention on grounds of national' 8ecu~it,.
HfjWoUldbe mst reluctant to extend the scope of that articJ.:e to cases other than
thOle ~onnected Wi~~':national security. The kind of action tfnich he enVisaged Statel~; - - -,' ~

,~ghttake lmder the'.provisions 01' article S(a) would be, for example, the wholesale.~,,_-,\-"'- -;,' : -, - -:/:. ,--,-':'"'-':<-~,-,_::~ • - - .~1Dnecliate interllttlim'b"Qf refugees iI1 tiine of war, ,followed by a screening process, atW
~Ch'~ c.~uldbf,l.released; that had o~"'1rred in the United Kingdom' at the out.. "
br~ak 01' the set'ond 1·r('!'1d 'I!~:" ..

'.-



I·

• • <.

'. ~ '".

lw1r. PETREN (SweJen) sni.! thr.t tha Uni.td, Kingdvm reprcsent.:JUv.;,;t s

hrd clearly demonstrat~d that ther~ was no very c1os~ ecnneedon between paragraiJh 1

oJ£ article 5 and article 5(a). He would n;t, therefore, move an amendment to the

latter. Nevertheless, in connexi.on with iJaragra,t)h 1 ::>f art~cle 5, he must p..lint

out that certain raeaeures, which had nO,thing to do with the interests .:>t national

security;' involving the property of refugees, Llight have to be taken. Paragr~pn'l
, '

as et present drafted did nvt enable Stat.es to take even provi$ional measures .

either against persons :Jr their property. It was im1)ossible to foresee what

-euastances might arise in the future 'which would necessitate, the

measures, anti he believed that states must be left tree in that, respect.

therefore press his amen.:J.ment. .

l~lr. PETaEN (Sweden,.) quoted a hy~.:Joth0i;.ical exam..:31ein SUP~;0:rt

Two German,nati.)nals might' pcaseaa l.lrop~i'tyin'swQd~n. No difi'iculty would~rise

ill the case of the first,"41o hCl:i takE:ln up 'residence in Sweden as a. refugee prior t..~'",?

the out b~eak ~fh6sti.lities. ' Theaecond, onth:e ·other htlnd, might havareached .

Swedenaf~9r the end otthewi:.r 'anr.lclair.ied', the. status ~f. ret:ugee. . Should his· .

propertyl:?,~ restored t".hi.ln'ifhe 'could:satis:t'actori~ pr::>ve that he.

The Swedi~h amendment woul-l cfangerousl:Y weake~ ~)ara'graph ~.. of articla 5., .

He recognizeJ that in some respects the iJr.:>visbns of that paragraph could not' be

fully a;..;lied, particularly in the case ;f enemy property, but, 50 :far as the

United Kingdom Government was concemed,that difficulty co~lJ be met by allowing

for reservations to be made, to the paragraph in questbn. He would hesitate to

extend the scope of parcgraj:lh 1 to.,) make it embr~ce a special class of case which

could bp, quite well covered by rt;;servations.. .

Mr';. ROCHEFORT (.Frnnce) said that the Conference was faced with Cl

the forIl.ulation of 'any r,eservations to which would lead to an avalanche•.
Would not agree to sign t~e Convention withJut .entering reservations to article'S

as thus amended, since the friends ut today' .might well be the eneIiddsot tomorraw. o

, il text was needed for article 5 'which would not call f.:>r any reservatbns

the part of States.

las

se

cle15

~ onJ¥
action.

other

.ion

.Il"&S

~ore .

ked

.owing

u~it1'.

an
Stoates

sale

, atw
~- .

,ing

'd, the

rights

~d not

~e

the

now

.,-. -
•



end

not

pro

re

del

rt

pro

Ste.

in

of

1 J

tow

for

10

the

nati

.As to the me\hods of implementing the provisions ot the Cq~vention, i.~ should

be noted that those provisions wov.ld in due COUf'se be approvei':by national'
~ ~. -

parllm.lents, and wuld. in ct)nseq,uence have the force ot law.' There was th~s no

need to contemplate the introduction of any special provieions in domestic legislatiJn!

Ifr'. ~T (Belgium) appreciate:! the I.l1Otives which had prompted the

submission of the SWedish amendment. It was, however, to be feared that its

adoption would reault in a regime of arbitrary decisions, since countries of

~e8idencewovldbe at liberty either not to ap~ly to a refugee the exceptional

measures which they might be obliged to tak~ ag~in&t tt, t=lers.on, pNperty or

interests of other natiunals of his country of·origin, or to grant certain. .exempti:mll

in the case ot such refugees. Refugees w.Juld therefore have no ab(lol~~!3.r~ght to
• ~.' .~<.j", ~. -'.~~""

exempti.:>n from the application of thoue mensures, and decisions as to tbe ei9.~e$.~
,-.,..

which exemption wae appropriate would be left to Goverwnmts. ..;;

. . -
Mr. PETREN (Sweden) stated that, so te.r as the cOPl'ltitutivnal positio~ ot

Sweden was coneemed, the Convention could not be ratified by: the Swedish Parliament

w:l.thout the prior introduction of a bill bringing domesti~Jiegislati"ninto line,
. ,

where necessary, with the provisions of the Conventi"n.. The~efore9 certain

dii.ficulties might arise unless paragra~h 1 of artiule S was amend,:d in the sense he

bad proposed. . .

a member at the Nasi party, and had, in ra~t... "worked against. it.? That question

would clearly have to be det~rm1n&d b7 the Swed:itshGovemm..mt. Either lagislatian

caul:! be passed 8Xetll.vting certain categories of aliens from the ap1ilication of the

&neDlf pr..>perty act, or some arrangement. could be made to enable such persons to

.c~m the return of their property provided they could 8ubst~tiate their right to with

:Nat\.>ration. Those two possible altematives must both be aUowed tor, or admini- peac

atrative difficulties wuld arise. diU

time

Mr. HOi.a.E (United Kingdom) agreed thatr the example quoted by: the:awedish
• ~ , .•. '-1 \" ~

representative was entirely relevant, but pointed. out such l.<~sescouid beo.9'1r~ced:bY

ret,ervations. They related to action arising out ot a war,' ,buf.'1'}9t' actll~jii t~' '.,j
. '"', '.".'~--'~~:':..." .,: ',.-:;:'

during a time of war or amergency, and were therefore. in. no' ~.E!1',1~e. gove~~l»teol1"'ii :'

lItderatioDs of national security. He tailed, howeve~~ to· \1J1~~~'stand the;~'i'hif~t:l!atiV
.. '. ., ... . '.".;' . ~~,<~'-'fr::-:;:_'< ,: ,'.: __ ",:' /'.,-olol-

diUiculties whioh ap~eared to be troubling the Swedish repl'~'~l1tative. { ;'..~ftJgep.c~.j;-

State 'WOuld have to determine by normal administrativ~ P1'9ce'~~$ ~eth~r}!itJ'sonwn$.(

"a .1'efugee and was covered b;y the provisions of paragraph 1 o(~rticle5'r,\::~}:'

..-. ,,



, 400NF~2/Sit.2S'
page 9 , ,

Mr. aOCHEFORT (France) said that allowance should be made for

in certain case~ it would be imlJossible for a government- to pursue a. lib"":ral policy

towards refugees who were nationals of a state which ~'d not recognizetheprincipl,~.<

of reciprocity. ,It was for that reason that reservations made by one j;)tateto th~',/.

provision in question would inevitably provoke a spate.of reservations by other

States.

J;ir. HEWlEN'l' (Belgium) drew attention to a, discrepancy between

and French t.;xts of the Swedish amendment. The French text, unlike

text, im~lieda certain 1?titudeor choice.

not be fore'seen?:

Mr. ~JrNT (Belgium) observed that the Swedish' amendment was intended1.c:

provide for possible future events. The paragraph in question, however, relateci

to events" occurring before 1 January 1951. Consequently, the fears oftheSwedisij ,

del~g9tion had no basis in fact.
I

"

l>Ir.PETREN (Sw~den) rt:;aftirmed his view that it was impossi'ole to

for future possible ccntdngencdes and that it was" therefore, important that pa.r!l.grap.

1 of article 5 shoukd be made, as flexible as possible in order not to restrict~ciuly'

the freedom of States~

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) agreed with the Belgianrepresentative onthatpo~ti~

rt shoul& not, however, be forgotten that there was also the question of the inte~

;,Jrbtation of the term "events". Did not;. the words llevE:nts occurring befor~

'1 January 1951" imi)ly all the consequences of such events, consequences whi~hcould.

He was at 'present unable to conceive of any Cases '- apart from those Qonneet~d

: with enemy property -' which would ard.se in cormexion with paragraph 1 in timeot;:

peace, and which did not involve considerations of national security., It was

difficult to envisage a sit~tion in which action would have to be taken in, peace..

time against Cl whole class or' aliens or their pr?pel'ty merely on grounds ot
nationality.

.alation

ot the
,to

19ht to

admini-

liS no

legislatbn!

~~ht to,

~~e& ~
,,,:
~.

to

axem;.tbna

should

Ltion ot
arliament

line,

It

sense he ,

litaicen
I~:.·', - _~

~1:: .a-0n-,;
~rii~t~atiy

~~1Y" eacti~t
~:::;.""_." -". '<.~~

~I;trson wa "
:t



What exactly

Mro ROBI

reasons11 us ed in h

might have cont rac

And was separation

family reason'?

In any event,

COlll!Jittee of the G

was the restrictiv

had/been accuratel

epprehensd.one wet'e

precisely such cas

representative hud

to sub-par-agraph ;"

was covered by sub

to cover, for exam

of her family stil

and to which she w

been· draft~d to me

found thelnselveso

a demoera.tic reg:i.m

would adhere to th

in question rr~ght

favour of other gr

apfl1ying only to a

stances..

r-lr,. aoe
than p~rsonal conv

He was not eonvinc

Also., he mustpoin

~hatJ.,rould not corn'

.
. he would be gt'atef'

. , ~..",' .

Article 1 - Definition of the term trrefu,eell: Par,agraph B
(A!CUNF.2/9, A!CONF.2/81, A/CONF.2/82, A CJNF.2!82/Rev.l)
(resumed from the twenty third meeting)

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) accepted the Sw~dish suggestion.

(ii)

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the Swedish and Israeli amendments to

article 1, on the definition of the term "refugee", contained in documents A/CONF.2/9.

A/CONF.2/81, A/CONF.2/S2 and A/CONF.2/82!Rev.l.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the French text of the Swedish amendment

(A/CONF.2/37), it being understood that the English text would be revised by the

Style Conwdttee.

The Swedish amendment to paragraph_Letf article 5 was adopted by 9 votes to 3,

with 13 ~bstentions.

I'Ir. PETREN (Sweden) stated that the Fr.ench version ot his amendment was the

authentic text, and that the English text should accordingly be brought into harmony

with it.

Paragraph 1 of_a\Z·ticle 5. ~§ amended. wall aq~Et~d by 23 votes to none. Wi~

abstentions.

A/CONF.2/SR.28
page 10

#

, Mr. PETREN (Sweden) said that, although his instructions from the Swedish

~overnment on the matter were very precise, he might be able to accept the Isr'aeli

,amendment without prejudice to his' Government's final decision. He suggested that

the word "compelling" should be iuserted before the words "reasons arising out of"

in 'the Israeli amendments to sub-paragraphs B(5) and (6) (a/CONF.2/81, A/CONF .2/82/

Mr. ROCHEFORT (trance) said that the French delegation had already made

knom its interpretation of the words trreasons otht}r than personal convenience" in

s\.lb-paragrapt' (2) of paragraph A of· article 1. The purpose ot thos.e words which

na.dbE:;en inserted at the instance of the Israeli delegation, was to a.vert the

'pOs~ibility that Israeli refugees of German or Austrian origin living in other

c6~~~ries might be deprived of their refugee status a~ a result ot: the restoration

- .
---~-~--



"',M S4 •

a democratic reg:;'me in theiY' country of origin~ If that interpretation was

,he would be grateful if the, Is~aeli representative would put him right0

". "",., ,.

':Jc0~~21Sa~~
page 1:

The Isrc:eli amendment-s were Lnt.ended to excludeappreh,ensions were unfounded.

What exactJ~ did the Israeli rep~esentat1vemean by the ~rords

reasons" used in his amendments? Could :'he faI:lily attacrffil13nts which a refugee

might have contracted in his country of residence be regarded as ':"·'::lp,-!·'.:L~.tlg raason9?

.And was separat.Lon from his family to be r egarded for that purpose as a cOi;lpelling

family reason"

precisely such cases as thos~ of ~he Polish refugees in France, to whom the French

representative had aJ.luded. It ,..as for that. reason that the amendments referred

to sub-parsgraph ~(l) of article 1; the c~se of the Polish refugees in France

was covered by sub-paragraph (2). The words "compal.Id.ng family reasons" were meant

to cover, for exampl,e , the case of an aged woman refugee in France. who had no membel"~'<

of her family still living in the land where she had forL'lerly sufft;ll'"ed persecution,

and to which she would therefore h ave no deai.r-e to r-eburn , Hi.s text had in i'act

been' draftl:ld to meet the difficulties in which the S1'Tedish and Israeli delegations

found themselves.,

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) said that the history of the phrase under consideratioJl~

had/been accurately related by the French rep~esentative, but the latter's

In eny.event, the French de'l.egatd.cn had already made it clear bot].1 in the Third

Cornnittee of the General Assembly and in the E~onomic and Social Council, that that

was the restrictive interpretation placed by France on the words in question. France

would adhere to tha.t v'.I.eu; but vias anxious to avoid the p05sibili.ty that tha texts

in question might be interp-..-eted in such a way 1:l5 to give rise to an extension, in

favour of other groups of refugees., of & very liberal clause l'1hich it regarded as

apvlying only to a cat.egory of refugees who were the victims of exceptional circum-

stances o

l-'.ir. ltOCHEFORT (France) said that :\n that case the wo'rUs "for reasons

than pereonal conveni.enco'' should be: deleted from st'b-paragra~h .A(2.) of. articl~'l.!i(,

He,was not convinced that cOI;,pelEng family reasons provideds~lfl':Lc·.ieIitjp.sti.f'iea .
t'

·ii.lso,. he must point out that, if an 5.Tnl":i.S~·::nt,vJasde£lrived of hisrefugee

,i;hatl'lOuld not oOffipeJ_ htm to r"'~tJ.'fr. to his CmF!t'tTofoi·igin.·

. "

.;



A secon

was a member

6f·sub-parag

..U'i-a.ngelIl;~t"s

mcik~ that gr

buthapedth

supported th
, .

should be pe

if. because h

the Conventi

Mr.
a reservatio

and social s

might be the

Govermuent t

on the under

of article 1

too large..

The Iara

only refugees

however, was

country which

exceptions.

.
applied to re

hard core cam

. was still aff

means of axis

prepared to c

But. it their

assist them s

d/CiJNF,;2/SR.. 2$ •.
page 17 '

The PRESIDENT said that he intended to adjourn the meeting until .3 p,m.

. .
The Israeli amendment. (J\/CONF.2!81Lto sub..;p~agraph (5) of paragraph 13 ot

ar.ticle 1 was adopt~ ,bZ_7 votes' to·.3, with Yt abstentions.

The meeting rose. at lelO H.m.

It was decided to adjourn.

Mr. RDBINOON (Israel) thoUght tha.t, since sub-paragraphs (5) and (6)

~t paragraph B were virtually identical, although the former relat~d tJ refugees

with a natiJnality and the latter to refugees with ne nationality" they might be

voted on forthwith.

The PRESIDENT re?li~d that he was not pr~ssing the Conference to take a

decision. He did not object to an exhaustive discussiJn ,In artiole 1, but had,

certain duties as President in seeing that t-he Conference ke.Jt to the time-table.'

The Conference should either adjourn or, if it could do so without p:"olonged

discus&ion, proceed to vote, as the Israeli representative had suggested.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) considered the, questd on was too im,;>ortant not to

merit thorough discussi.:m. It would not be proper tJ precipitate the vote on the

various parts of article 1.



exceptions.

country which gave shelter to 350,000 refugees'making a case out o:fa handful o:t', . '

Mr. ROBINSOli .(Israel) , wondered why the French repr'\';sentativ~ hadnot.eri"
. .' ...

a reservation to' article lS (public relief) the previous daye He (l'!fr. Robinson)',

supported th~ French representative 's propOsal that reservations to article .30,
, .

should be permitted, and had voted - although only a.ftar serious hesitati.on - :£o~,
. . ,

it, because he felt that everything should be done to. encourageFrnnce toacced-e,.::;~

the Con~entionp , Since article .30 (cc-operatdon of the national authorit.ies 'wiLh';~;
• ~r

the United Nations) which was much more crucial than article 19 '(labour ,1.egisla;'·'"

and social s~curity), and article 18 could be made the subject of reservations,. . . .",

might be the best solution for, the French representative to z-eeommend to theFt

Government that it adopt paragraph B of article 1 as amended by the Israeli pra

on the understanding that it could make a re,servation -with regard to the applic, ,

of article 19 if the number of refugees ,affected by' the Israeli'amendment pr~ved:

too large..

Nr. ROCHEFORT (Fran~e) said that the Israeli representativetsar~ent-·:

applied' to refugees from Austria and GermanY. 1-1ost refugee~ belonging to the

hard core came Within the pUrview of sub-paragraph (1) of. pa:agraph A.. But

. was still affording shelter to some ten to tw~lve thousand refugees wi.thout an'j"
- ~ ,... ;"

means of existence, thrown up by successive wa.ves 'ot emigration. She was quite,

prepared to continue to assist such refugees .so .Long as such al:)sistance -was nec"
,*"

But. it their country ot origin reverted to a democratic regime, the. obligation toe,,,
, , ..~

assist them shoul<i not tall perforce upon the French Governmento '

The Israeli amendments, as drafted, exclud~d from the benefit of the
, .

only refugees' coming within the sccpe of eub-pazagraph- (2) of paragraph A. Fnn'

however, was chiefl;}t concerned w:ith the refugees defined in sub-paragraph (1).

A: second possibility would be to request the Style Committl.'le" of which' Fralf

, was a member, to limit the application of the Israeli amendment; and of' thewho~ .

of "sub-paragraphs (5) .and ~(6) ,of paragraph' B to' the refugees covered 'by the

i.rrangeim.~t's and Convention' of 1926, 1928, 1933,1938 and 1939. He wasprepal"

lIIElk~ that great concession il, order to meet the Frenchrepresent:.:.tive1s difiic

but hoped that tIle latter would choose the first solution.



·;:J,;/~;~'},:~.···~\t~(~:<~;<,:t, ".",.

K/ooNF.2/SR.28
page 14

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France)' thought that the Israeii'reprasfJIltativefs first

suggestdon would. work to the disadvantage of refugees. It would be an inhuman

act to withdraw from them the right to assistance unless they were assured of

recei'Ving it from their country of origin 0

With regard to the Israeli rep:oescntativeis s~cond suggesi:..i.on, it ~hould be

pointed out that the refugees. defined in the Oonstitution of the International

Refugee Organization (IHO) were of'te:l covered by oth~r international al'rangements.

1(r. ,d.t)BINSON (Israel) observed that, although the French representative

had et first said that France did not wish to continue assisting theret~gees in

question, the old French tradi.tion had none the less come to' the front and impellec!

him to 7'emark that they would nevertheless be assisted. H<= therefore wndered my
the French delegation found it dangerous or diffit:.ult to accept the Israeli amend-'

ments..

The Constitution of .I11O covered many articles of the Cbnvention, and ita

definition of the terli1 11 refugee 11 was bet.ter than the definitions contained in

the instruments enumerated. in sub-paragraph (1). of paragraph A of article 1. .That .

. lIiight provide a.solution to the difficulties experienced by the French delegation

in respect of the Israeli amendmentso Those difficulties were hard to understand,

because the French representative had been extremel1 co-operative in the Dr'1.tting

\oIU,.......~,...vl:l of the Third Committee at the Gener-a.L Assembly, and had helped to draft the

ex;isting text &

The' Israeli ar.':~,('..T.e.ntswere based on the aseumptdcn that the reference to

"personal convenience" in paragr[;.p.~ A would disappear. At great sacrifice, that

reference had been dro~ped from paragraph A~ and roduced in paragraph B to a tew

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) d:i,.d not· think that there was at"-Y contradiction

between the t\«) positions described by the Israeli representative. Franoe had

.-me~e~ said that she di,d not wish to be under ~n obligation i:.~ eontdnue to ~rovide
';:.-'asl3i~tance to refugees who could seek the protection of their country of origin.

,111 ,the case, fQ~ example, of t~e Spanish refugees, the latter were· bound, under

the terms of the

had been restore

wanted be left

existing draft

to him to propo

to the

understanding t

remove that rep

field of applic

The Pi

as they stood.

be authorized t

, There would !ls

at the second r

l'Ir. P

to the original

of all kinds of

Israeli amendme

Convention.

Mr. H

same way as the

than the origin

of personal m:>n

to using the mo

as the Swedish

which nati:mal



;"N.·::~>" .1": t,:~;::, !~, ~~\/ ,>:,'"

'....""e.~21SR.28
page 15

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) asked whether the French reprtlsentative could agr~e
, ,

to the Oonference f s adopting the substance of the two Israeli amendments, on the

understanding that the Style Committee would word th~ f~nal text in such a way as to

remove that representative (s apprehensions regarding the possible extension at their\

field of application.

the terms of the. Copstitution of IBO, to return to Spain when a democratic r6gilne,

had been restored in that country. Should the choice of the assistance they
. .

wanted be left to those refugees? If the Israeli re~resentatlve considered that ~6 i

existing draft did not proteot the refugees dth whom he was' concerned" it was open

to hi.m to propose another, but not one that applied to all categories of refugees.

Mr. HOARE (U~ted Kingdom) a~ded that he read the Israeli proposal in. the- .

same way as the Swedish repre.seritative, but considered that it was, more' restrictive'

than the original text, because it transla.ted the words "grounds other than tbClse.

of personal tmnvenience"into. two specific reasons. There wasn0 great objeet~o~'

to using the n~re sp~cific wOr,ding of the Israeli. amendments, especially since,

as the Swedish representative had indicatud, it was desirable to est~blish .criteria

which nati:>nal legislatures would not find it difficult to .inter~ret.

}lIr. PETREN (Swedenj said that the French representative1s main objection
. .

to the original' text seemed to be that it was very broad in scope and would allow
. '

of all kinds of interpretation. He (Mr. Petren) would like to point out that the

Israeli amendments did not cover any point not in the original text qf the

Convention.

The Pl~IDENT suggested that thb Israeli amendments sho~ld be voted on

as they stood. If the Style CoJllllli.ttee could cleviso;; a bettfJr solution, it should

be authorized to do so, even though that ,was s.:>mewhat outside its provinc'e.

, There would also be no objection to any delegation SUbmitting further- amendment.s

at the second reading of the draft Convention.



The second restrict.ion in the Israeli proposal la~i in the reference to sub

paragraph (1) ot paragraph A, which limited the refugevs. affected to a smaller

n~er ot categories than were covered by the original text. He regretted that

lind.tat.ion, although he appreciated the motives that had prompted the Israeli

amendment and the Swedish representative's attitude. He would therefore be

obliged to ,abstain from voting, because he did not wish to p~t States which

experienced certain difficulties 0!l the subject in a position where they \'Duld be

obliged to accept a 'text which did not meet those difficulties, and'to which they

could not make reservations. :

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) was not certain whether ,the text ot the Israeli. .
amendn:ents was more restrictive than the existing t~xt of, the dratt Convention•.

It applied not to) new refugees, but to the whole mass of olq. refugees, in respect

Of whom the problem of assistance arose in a particularly acute form.

Ae to compelling famil;,. reasons, every, sort and kind of such reason could be

found. Could not the fact ot no longer' hav:ing a fanuJJr also be a compelling

The phrase opened the door to every sort of interpretation.

Mr. PETREN (Sweden) suggested that,as in the case of other articles,

the way might be lett open tor reservations in resp~ct of reasons other'than those

ot personal convenience.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) did not think that the position wa,s appreoiably

chariged by reverting from sub-paragraph (2) tosub~paragraph (1) ot paragraph A.

The majorityot the r6f1.lgeeS falling within the scope of sub-paragraph (1) would be

&1)le t.o claim the benefit ot the provisions of sub-paragraph (2). Sub-paragraph

l.~ad·been rl:ltained solelY in order 'to save, the old refugees from having their

po:Sl1~10,n re-examined and seeing their status as refugees cal,led ii1 question.' The

.CUllA.l.'l;"~"Il:l';;J felt by the Israeli representative for that category of refugees

therefore, groundless.

1i:- ,

Mr. HERMEN'l,(Belgium) proposed that the debate be closed and a vote ,taken.

so agreed•

..

.- .
._-~--,--

The

article

o.t parag.

with a n

voted on

merit th

van.ous

decision

certain

The Cont
discussi

It

.!--.:...-.- ---



It was decided to adjourn.

The meeting rose at l.~lO ti.m.

The PRESIDENT said that he intended to adjourn the meeting until :3 p~m.

The Israeli amendment (JVCONF'.2!SlLt,) sub-':e.a.r.,,;:2:~~.::.;ra:::;;Jpl:::h=--(l.,,54..)...;,j:;::f..&;::::.;;;;o:;l:;.=--=iI;,..;o;,

article 1 was adopt!!! _bZ_7 votes to·:3. with +Lt abstentions.

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) thoUght that, since sub-paragrepha (5) and (6) .,:~~

of paragraphB were virtually iden-tical, although the forIner related t~ refugees-~
.. - . . , -<\\-

with a nati:>nality and the latter to l'efugees with no nationality, they might'be::)::

voted onforthw.Ltha~-

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) considered the. questbn was too im,;>ortant notto~:

merit thorough discu6si.:m.. It would not be proper tJ precipitate the vote On .t.l1i.

varj.ous parts of article 1.

The PRESIDENT re?licd that he was not prt:lssing the Conference

decision. He did not object to an exhaustive discussiJn jn artiole 1, but ~a.d

certain duties as President in seeing that '~he Conference ke_Jt to the ~ime-tab-19t'

The Conference should either adjourn or, if it could do so without p~olo~ed

discussion, proceed to vote, as the Israeli representative had suggested.

.,-


